
PRESIDENTIAL COMMISSION ON GOOD GOVERNMENT
No. 82 IRC BIdg., Epifanio delos Santos Avenue (EDSA),

Mandaluyong City

z6 November zor5

Mr. RAFAEL E. TAMBALO
Proprietor
Steven Deans Enterprises
4r Mapalad St. Tugatog
Meycauayan City Bulacan

Re NOTICE OFAWARD

Dear Mr. Tambalo:

We are pleased to inform you that the Presidential Commission on
Good Government (PCGG) has approved to award the contract for
aircopditioning maintenance services of the PCGG for the year 2016 in favor
of STEVEN DEANS ENTERPRISES as the Single Calculated and Responsive
Bidder in the public bidding held on 18 September zor5 with a bid price of
P r89,5ggoo.

In accordance with the bidding guidelines and the Implementing Rules
and Reguiations of Republic Act No. 9rB4 (Government Procurement Reform
Act), you are hereby given ten (ro) calendar days upon receipt hereofto post
the required performance security in favor of the PCGG and to accept, sign
and execute the contract for airconditiong maintenance services.

Thankyou.

Very truly yours,

Chairman


